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My dear Colonel Fabyan:

Yowr letter of November 17th has just.

reachod me due to the fact that you had the letter
addressed to 1202 - 18th Street, N. W., instead of
Q ’ my present address, 1725 Connecticut Averms, N. W.

Vednesday I received and shipped to -
you two of the tubes you desired, with the understanding, '
of course, that these are simply loamd far government
experimental purposes. The patent situation on these
confounded tubes is such that we have to be very careful. .
that they do not get into unauthorised hands. ‘'Kuff .
sald. ) )

. Your second paragraph was typlcally
"Fabyan." TYou know 1 never have admijted that.you had
any method for solving this olpher, and, as in the case
of all these academic debates, you will have to produce
the proof!}! I am sorry that 1 camnot get a chamce to
watoh your work as it goes because no doubt you have s
perbaps reasched other methods of suggested attadk than :
those you have already desoribed. No doubt you have
tried and disoardsed wbat might, perhaps, have some
bearing on other wark. 4s you recognigze, the by-pro-
duots of thils'investigation are highly worth while even .
though there néver was, as there never will be, a real ' .

" solution.
/—"‘—

However, don't let me discourage you from
making any Yurther attempt on this eipher. In faot, I
want to encourage you, 80 1 am going to do what you
" ask me to do in yowr last paregraph, that is, produce
soms more tapes of the eame "confounded mean variety as the
last ones, which, howevar, you are informsd are not
aocording to what the Signal Corps has been advised Jto
. use as standard practice. That 1s, we are not going to .- '
- introduce tha feature of coding the key settings. Ve
will give you Just as we did before, messages enciphered.
in egscordance with the letter of ingtruotion of which you
have a copy. 1 suppose you will want about amother
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hundred messages, and as soodn as the of ficer-in-gharge
of the gystem gets baok from New York City, which will
be Monday, wo will start on the work of fixing up

these msssages in our epare time. .1 think that without
doudt these messages will reach you within two weeks be-
cause there isn't quite as mmch spare time in which to
prepare them as we would liks.

With reference to this oipher, you,
of course, lmow that it 18 quite possible to use only one
0f the two tramsmitters, in other words, only one oipher
"taps of such length that it will never repeat itself.
Thie cipher tape can be prepared from letters chosen at
random and I am rather ocurious to Xmow what yowr foroe
has to say about the use of such a tape whioh will not '
result in any sort of a oyole such as . given by ,the .
addition of two or three or more cipher tapes. A few _ . .
words about what they think of the possibilities of . .
dsciphering the messages enoiphered bty this method will

be of interest.
‘ 'With warmest regards, .
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’ c_olonei Geoi*go" Pabyan,

Riverbank Lsboratories,

Geneva, Illinois



